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STATE OF INDIANA ) IN THE ALLEN SUPERIOR COURT
) SS:

COUNTY OF ALLEN ) CAUSE NO.

GARRY A. HAMILTON, )
)

Plaintiff, )
)

v. )
)

FORT WAYNE COMMUNITY )
SCHOOLS, )

)
Defendant. )

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff alleges against Defendant that:

1. The Plaintiff is Garry A. Hamilton who alleges that he was discriminated against and

not hired because of his race and color (African American/Black) and was retaliated

against for opposing and complaining about race discrimination in the hiring process,

all as set forth in Plaintiff's EEOC Charge of Discrimination No. 470-2022-00968,

attached hereto, made a part hereof; and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A".

The EEOC issued Plaintiffs Notice of Rights to Sue on Novembel' 18, 2022 (Exhibit

"3"), and this Complaint has been filed within ninety (90) days after receipt thereof.

The Defendant is Fort Wayne Community Schools ("FWCS"), an "employer" for

purposes ofTitle VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e er seq. and 42

U.S.C. § 1981. Defendant is required by law to treatminorities the same as other races

with respect to the terms, conditions, benefits, arid privileges of employment ~

3

including benefits of at-will employment � and to refrain from discriminating against
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African Americans with respect to those benefits.

4. Defendant is located at 1200 S. Clinton Street, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46802.

5. Plaintiff repeatedly applied for the position of Security Supervisor with Fort Wayne

Community Schools in 2019 and 2021 as set forth in Exhibit "A".

6. Plaintiff was repeatedly passed over for the Security Supervisor position without

reason, cause, or explanation.

7. Instead, Defendant filled the position with Caucasian individuals with less experience

and less qualified than Plaintiff, or at the very least, were much less qualified than

Plaintiff, and in the case of Thomas Miller (a Caucasian who was allowed to interview

for the position while Plaintiffwas not given an interview), he was not as educated as

the Plaintiff and had no college degree.

8. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "C" is a statement from Plaintiff

that sets forth facts and circumstances that support his claim for race discrimination in

the hiring process for the positi011 of Security Supervisor with Defendant.

9. As a result of not being hired into the position of Security Supervisor for FWCS,

Plaintiff suffered the loss of income and benefits associated with it. Plaintiff also

suffered humiliation, embarrassment, financial distress, inconvenience, emotional

distress, and other similar injuries for which he seeks compensatory damages.

WI-IEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against the Defendant, for compensatory

damages, pecuniary damages, reasonable attorney's fees and costs, and for all other just and proper

relief in the premises including injunctive and declaratory relief, as well as an order from the Court

requiring FWCS to hire Plaintiffhas Security Supervisor for FWCS.

_2_

USDC IN/ND case 1:23-cv-00034-HAB-SLC   document 5   filed 01/13/23   page 2 of 8



VEIHFICAT'ION

I, Garry A. Hamilton, swear zmd affirm under the penalties for perjury that the above and
foregoing representations, as well as the contents of Exhibits "A" and " "', are true, accurate, and
based upon my persona]. knowledge.

CarryA H§milton

JURYDEMAND

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Indiana Rules of Trial Procedure, Plaintiff demands a trial by

jury in this action.

Respectfully submitted,

MYERS SMI'I'IIWALLACE, LLP

/s./Christopher C. Myers
Christopher C. Myers, {410043�02
809 South Calhoun Street, Suite 400
Fort Wayne, IN 46802
Telephone: (260) 424�0600
Facsimile: (260) 424-0'7 12
E�mail: cn'iyers@1r1yers-law.com
Counsel I"or Plaintiff
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CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION Charon Presented ToEEOOtsenoviies) Charge wens}:
The form I: affected or the Privacynew 1974. see enclosed Privacy Act I FEPA Indianapolis DISU'ICI Office

Statement and other intonation before completing lhls tom.
1 2/03/2021«

EEOC 470-2022�00968. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
and EEOCSlavic orloosl Analogy, ifany

Name (truncate Mr.. Ms.. Mrs.) '

Home Phone (incl. Area Gods) Dene of Birth
Carry A. Hamilton

'

260438-8348SlraethrBo
Cliy.5lals andZlPcodo9416 SugarMill Drive
FortWayne, IN 46835Named is the Employer, Labor Organization. Employment Agency, Apprenticeship Committee. or state or Local Government Agency The: I Believe

Discrimineled Against Me or Others. (lfmore than two. list underPARWCULARS below.)Name

No. Employees. Members Phone No. {include Area Code)

FortWayne Community Schools
16 + 260-467-2132

MMArum:
Oily, Stein and ZIP Code1200 SoutlI Clinton Street FortWayne, IN 46802DISCRIMINATION BASED ON {Check igplbpiiait boz£¢sjtl

DATEIS) DISCRIMINATION TOOK PLACEEmilee! Latest
[E RAcE cows E] sex E] RELIGION D NATIONAL ORIGIN 2019 Present[3] Remus-non [:l Ass [:1 DI$ABILITY [:I oeuencmsosnsnonD ornenrspsana)

[Z] connIIUIne ncnon
THE PARTICULARS ARE (ifsdddanelpapar is neadati, rattan}: ElmaWWII").-

I. The Complainant is Garry Hamilton is a black/African American gentleman. At allmaterial times
to this Charge, Complainant contends he was discrimmatecl against and/or retaliated against on the
basis of his color/race (black/African American), in violation of his federally protected rights
under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000:: et seq. and (42 U.S.C. § 1981);II. The Respondent is Fort Wayne Community Schools, a company doing business at 1200 South
Clinton Street, Fort Wayne Indiana 46802, At all material times to this Charge, the Respondent
was an "employer" for the purposes of Title VII and (§ l98l ).

ill. The Complainant initially applied for a Security Supervisor with the Fort Wayne Community
School System in 2019. This was a position for which he was imminently qualified, based on his
experience in law enforcement, including work he'd performed as a Special Critnes Investigator.
The Respondent declined to hire the Complainant, and instead selected a white male applicant
named Daniel Nigo. By information and belicfl Mr. Nigro has less relevant experience for the
position then the Complainant had.

IV. In August 2021, the same security supervisor position opened up, when Mr. Nigro resiglted from
the position. The Complainant again applied~ By information and belief; it was only he and two
other candidates that were interviewed ~� the other two both being whiteiCeucasisns (Amy Schuler
and ThomasMiller). Again, the Respondent declmed to hire the Complainant for the position and
instead hired one of the white/Caucasian's applicants in spite of the Complainant's significant
qualifications and relevant experience. By information and beliei', Miller had no college degree.
The Lloniplainant in contrast didmeet the positions educational qualifications but was not'hired.V. 011 September 9, 2021 the Complainant learned that the same position (which had been given to

Continued on Page 2
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n .4... gnu�.1

applicant Tomas Miller), was opened agent. The Complainant was never contacted for any
additional interviews for the once agairi opened position. He receitféfimernail communication
dated September 13, 2021 from the Respondent confirming they had iledmisafijfiidaiifiifime
more for the postman. Hawever, again he wasn't hired and he was noti'EdQQifimober 1, 2021 that
the position "has been filled or closed" by the Fort Wayne Communi Resumes67é£1¥831§
team.

VI The Complainant contends that the Respondent was discriminated against and past own for hire
into a Security Supervisor position multiple times when instead hired less qualified
white/Caucasian males instead of the Complainant. He further contends that the Respondent's
faihn'e to hire him was on the basis ofhis color/race (black/Afiican Arnerican), in violation of the
Complainant's federally protected rights under Title VII and (§ 1981)." The unlawful
discriminatory conduct of the Respondent furthermore was the direct and apprairiinate cause of the
Complairtarit suffering the loss of the prospective job, loss of income and job-related benefits and
also subjected the Complement to inconvenience, mental anguish emotional distress, and other
damages and injuries.

VII The Complairrant is entitled to seek
from the Respondent.

compensatory damages and reasonable attorney fees and cost

VIII. The Respondent complairled of unlawfrrl discriminatory conduct was also intentional; knowing,
willfiil, want, and in reckless disregard of the Complainant's federally protected rights under'Title
VII 0?) 1981). The Complainant is therefore also entitled to seek punitive damages against the
Respondent.

i wart this charge tiled wiiil both the EEOC and the State critical Agency. if any. i OTAR When
will advise the agencies If i errandsmy address or phone number and [will

procedures.
cooperate fully with them In the processing of my charge in acoordanmwith their "ad /. /Z'fo:8tare

and LocaiAysney Requirements

eweiar or affirm that I have read the above charge and that it is true toi declare under penalty of periury at the above is true and correct. the host ofmy knowl 6 . information It elief.
E OF COMP ANT

SUBSCRIBED ANiii (month. den year)
ll

db
SIGN

OR TO BEFORE E THIS DATE03 129211.3.

Date
/Z~* 3.302.!ucrgigirih

hanizhy/ure
LORI KAY KOLB

Saul
Notary Public 5-Staio oi indiapa

Alien county
My Commission Expires Dec 20. 2024
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